



4.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300
FAX 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

May 13, 1996

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report #6 and #19 regarding Royal Institutional Services, please be advised of the following:

The City of Cambridge and The Cambridge Hospital Community Health Network is committed to fair and humane personnel practices, and will continue to make every effort to ensure that our procurement policies and procedures reflect this to the fullest extent possible.

The current Hospital laundry service contract expires on September 30, 1996; the contract for this service will be re-bid this summer.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Consent Agenda #4

5-273

Relative to Awaiting Report Item
Numbers Six and Nineteen, regarding
Royal Institutional Services.

In City Council May 13, 1996

*Referred back to City
Manager for a more
detailed response.*